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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 
Phone: (434) 455-3970 
Fax: (434) 845-0711 
 

Addendum for Bid 

Perrymont Elementary School Gym 

2020-054 

 
 
Date: 6/2/2020 
 
From: Melissa Tillman, Contract Specialist 
 
RE: Addendum No. 2 
 
 
This Addendum becomes a part of the bidding documents and modifies the Project Manual and Drawing as noted 
below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may 
subject bidder to disqualification. 
 

 
1. Question: Do the conduits indicated by note 3 on Sheet E2.2 terminate above the ceiling in the 

classroom? 
Answer: The conduits that Note 3 refers to may terminate above the classroom system.  The cabling 
associated with the Fiber Optic, Fire Alarm, Security, and Intercomm systems indicated by notes 4, 5, 6, 
and 7 may be run exposed above the drop ceilings to their respective points of termination. 
  

2. Question: The pre-engineered building as listed does not have any collateral load design listed. Can 
you specify what collateral load design is required? 
Answer:  Please allow 3 PSF collateral load. 
 

3. Question: In regards to the daylighting requirements, I am attaching a pdf that contains C402.4.2 of 
the 2015 IECC which summarizes the minimum daylighting requirements for spaces greater than 
2500 square feet being at least half of the floor area. I have software that performs daylighting 
calculations based on various different tubular daylighting products, and would be happy to ensure 
adequate level of daylight is in this building for the lowest possible cost. Please advise after 
reviewing Attachment A.  
Answer: Skylights are not required for this project using the 2015 IECC.  Please note that exceptions are 
taken in the both the Building Envelope (C402) and the Electrical Power and Lighting Systems (C405) 
Sections of the 2015 IECC to arrive at this conclusion. 
 

4. Question: Will downspout connectors require an above ground clean out like the Sheffield project? 
Answer:  Yes.  See detail found later in this Addendum. 
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5. Question: Will a 1” RPZ be required per the detail shown but not shown on plan? 
Answer: A 3” RPDA is shown on sheet C-201 “Landscape & Utility Plan”.  The detail on the detail sheet 
is for a backflow prevention device for meters larger than 2”. 
 

6. Question: Page PM-50 Section, 4.21, paragraph 4.21.1 discusses Davis-Bacon Act. Is this project 
subject to Davis-Bacon? If so, where are the rates published? 
Answer: PM-50 is part of the General Terms and Conditions and for this project the Davis-Bacon Act 
does not apply. 
 

7. Question: Page 011000 Summary 4, Section 1.7 paragraph 1 discusses employee screening per the 
owner’s requirements. Can the owner requirements be provided? 
Answer: Refer to Instructions For Bidders, Item 13. 
 

8. Question: Plan page A1.2:  There are 5 sign types shown, floor plan on plan page A2.1 notes 3 each 
sign type 5 and 1 each Type 4.  Are these the only sign types needed? 
Answer:  All of the sign types found on Sheet A1.2 are to be provided as described in the Construction 
Documents. 

9. Question: Plan page E2.2: Note 4 describes 2 ea. 2” conduit for fiber cabling.  Note 5 describes 
installing one fiber optic cable.  Notes 6 and 7 describe installing 2 ea. Intercom cables and 
necessary cabling for Sonitrol and Fire Alarm systems.  Do the cables described in note 6 and 7 use 
the second 2” conduit or do they need additional conduit?  Size? 
Answer:  The two, 2” conduits are intended to house the wiring for all systems described in Notes 5-7. 

10. Question: Manual page 017700-2,3: instructions for substantial and final talk about re-inspection’s 
after original inspection punch list is completed.  Spec. states architect will only provide one 
inspection after which he will be compensated. 
Answer: When the General Contractor believes the project is Substantially Complete, the Architect will 
provide one Substantial Completion site visit.  When the General Contractor believes the project is at 
Final Completion, the Architect will provide one Final Completion Site Visit.  If any additional 
Substantial or Final Completion site visit is required beyond the two above due to incomplete work, the 
General Contractor will be responsible for compensation to the Architect for the multiple site visits due to 
review of the incomplete work. 

11. Question: Plan page C-100: Owners/Developers/Designers certification – who completes? 
Answer:  Owner/Developer/Designer will complete. 

12. Question: Plan page C-200: Water service is identified as 1” DIP. Please confirm type of water 
service required. 
Answer: Contractor to provide 1” DIP from existing building to new building.  Refer to both plumbing 
and civil drawings for the new water line requirements. 

13. Question: Plan page A2.1 wall type S6: The FRP is noted to install to 8’ AFF.  Does the ½” plywood 
install to the top of the wall?  Does the wall finish change to drywall above 8’ AFF?  Does the 
plywood install on top of full height drywall? 
Answer: The wall finish will change back to drywall (no plywood or FRP) above the 8’-0” mark. 
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14. Question: What type of under slab vapor barrier is required? 
Answer:  Provide Stego Wrap Vapor Barrier 15-mil. 

15. Question: Can we get a better description of the area to receive new light duty pavement?  I see the 
note for 930 SF of light duty pavement but the note beside it about the new edge of pavement seems 
to be in the middle of a paved area. 
Answer:  The New Edge of Asphalt is the same line as the cut edge of the existing asphalt. 

16. Question: Can we get a plan view and /or elevations that better show the relationship between the 
alternate #1 aluminum Canopy and the existing ramp/building? 
Answer: The canopy is dimensioned on Sheet A2.2.  Please refer to the grades shown on the civil 
drawings and step the canopy as needed to provide the design shown.  All steps within the canopy system 
shall be a min. 2’-0” overlap between the high and low portions of the stepped canopy. 

17. Question: The HVAC pad is show in different sizes on pages C200, A2.1, and M2.0.  What size 
should we use for bidding purposes? 
Answer:  The HVAC pad should be a minimum 9’-0” wide by 12’-0” long. 

18. Question:  Can the aluminum gutters and downspouts as shown on the plans be substituted with 26 
gauge colored steel gutters and downspouts?  
Answer:  Change the alum gutters and downspouts to 24 gauge steel.  These should be made from the 
same metal as the standing seam metal roof. 
 

19. Question:  In reference to the sanitary sewer line:  Does the contractor make the tie-in connection to 
the existing line, or the locality? 
Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for making the tie-in connection to the existing sewer line. 
 

20. Question:  Who is doing the access control? 
Answer: Access control is to be provided by Sonitrol.  The Contractor is responsible for the new system 
in the gym.  The Owner will be responsible for the upgrade to the existing system in the existing building. 
The Contractor will need to coordinate the installation of the items being provided by Sonitrol for the new 
system in the gym. 
 

21. Question:  Who is the existing fire alarm vendor? 
Answer:  Contact Eagle Fire for any coordination related to the Fire Alarm system. 
 

22. Question:  Is the interior duct getting painted? 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

23. Question:  Section 087100-Hardware Set #5 shows Door 106.  There is no Door 106 on the drawings. 
Answer:  Change Hardware Set #5 to apply to Doors 105 and 107. 
 

24. Question:  There is no hardware set for Door 104. 
Answer:  Change Hardware Set #4 to apply to Door 104 only. 
 

25. Question:  Hardware Set #6 shows Door 104A. There is no Door 104A on the drawings.  
Answer:  Change Hardware Set #6 to apply to Door 106A and Hardware Set #7 to apply to Door 106B. 
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26. Question:  Please advise on who is an approved manufacturer for the PEMB. 
Answer:  The following manufacturers are approved for the PEMB:  Nucor, Ceco, Varco Pruden, and 
Butler. 
 

27. Question:  Please advise if there are any required subs/vendors? 
Answer:  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure that they have sufficient labor and vendors to 
complete all work shown and described within the Construction Documents, including the items provided 
by Sonitrol. 

 
28. Question:  Given the economic climate and Covid-19 with the bids being required to be held for 120 

days, is there a mechanism for cost or time increases beyond the contractors control?  Or 
contingency? 
Answer:  Refer to Instructions to Bidders, Item 7.4, “Contractors will indicate a lump sum bid. The lump 
sum bid shall contain all necessary costs required for completion of the Work.” 
 

29. Question:  Given the economic climate and Covid-19, If successful in award, with a duration of 300 
calendar days is there a mechanism for cost or time increases beyond the contractors control? Or 
contingency? 
Answer:  Refer to Instructions to Bidders, Item 7.4, “Contractors will indicate a lump sum bid. The lump 
sum bid shall contain all necessary costs required for completion of the Work.”  Regarding requests for 
Time Extensions, refer to Article 8 of the General Conditions.  The project does not have a contingency. 
 

30. Question:  What is the 1” water line material across the site? 
Answer:  New water service line is 1” DIP. 
 

31. Question:  At the mechanical fence screening is chain link correct? 
Answer:  This fencing is vinyl coated, chain link. 
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32. Question:  What material are the downspouts boots to be? 
Answer:  See detail below. 

 
 

33. Question:  Drawing A1.4, specification section 116623 does not provide a basis of design for the 
basketball backboard that is to be provided.  Can you please provide a specification for the 
basketball backboard? 
Answer:  Wall Mount Backboards to be IPI by Bison as specified. 
 

34. Question:  Drawing A1.4, specification section 116623 indicates that wall pads are to be mounted 4 
inches above the finished floor level, however, drawing A6.1, detail 1, shows pads mounted at the 
floor level.  Can you please confirm that wall pads are to be mounted 4 inches above the finished 
floor? 
Answer:  Mount wall pads 4” above finished floor as specified. 
 

35. Question:  Drawing A6.1 indicates that the wall pads in section 116623 are to have an overall height 
of 8’-0”.  Because this is an elementary school gymnasium, 8’-0” high pads are not required and 
will increase cost.  Can this be revised to show a 6’-4” overall height (6’-0” high wall pads including 
the 4” mounting height)? 
Answer:  No.  Provide wall pads as specified in Section 116623 and heights as shown. 
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36. Question:  Drawing A6.1 indicates that wall padding is to be provided on the columns in the 
gymnasium but the drawings do not show wall padding anywhere else in the gymnasium.  Can you 
please confirm that the wall padding in section 116623 is only to be provided at the columns OR 
please indicate where additional padding is desired?   
Answer:  Provide padding at columns within gymnasium as shown.  
 

37. Question:  Will Performance Sports Systems (PSS) be approved as an acceptable manufacturer for 
section 116623? 
Answer:  Substitution Request for Performance Sports Systems is rejected for all products submitted.  
PSS does not meet the project requirements. 
  

READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 

In compliance with the above BID, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to comply 
with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent negotiations.  
This form shall become part of the final file. 

 
Company Name:     Address: _________________________________Date:   

Authorized Signature:       Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   E-mail:______________________ 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A- Question #5, Daylighting Sheet 



(Equation 4-4)

C402.4.2 Minimum skylight fenestration area
In an enclosed space greater than 2,500 square feet (232 m2) in floor area, directly under a roof with not less than 75 percent of the ceiling area with a
ceiling height greater than 15 feet (4572 mm), and used as an office, lobby, atrium, concourse, corridor, storage space, gymnasium/exercise center,
convention center, automotive service area, space where manufacturing occurs, nonrefrigerated warehouse, retail store, distribution/sorting area,
transportation depot or workshop, the total daylight zone under skylights shall be not less than half the floor area and shall provide one of the following:

1. A minimum skylight area to daylight zone under skylights of not less than 3 percent where all skylights have a VT of at least 0.40 as
determined in accordance with Section C303.1.3.

2. A minimum skylight effective aperture of at least 1 percent, determined in accordance with Equation 4-4.

where:

Skylight area = Total fenestration area of skylights.

Skylight VT = Area weighted average visible transmittance of skylights.

WF = Area weighted average well factor, where well factor is 0.9 if light well depth is less than 2 feet (610 mm), or 0.7 if light well depth is 2 feet (610 mm) or
greater.

Light well depth = Measure vertically from the underside of the lowest point of the skylight glazing to the ceiling plane under the skylight.

Exception: Skylights above daylight zones of enclosed spaces are not required in:

1. Buildings in Climate Zones 6 through 8.

2. Spaces where the designed general lighting power densities are less than 0.5 W/ft2 (5.4 W/m2).

3. Areas where it is documented that existing structures or natural objects block direct beam sunlight on at least half of the roof over the
enclosed area for more than 1,500 daytime hours per year between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m.

4. Spaces where the daylight zone under rooftop monitors is greater than 50 percent of the enclosed space floor area.

5. Spaces where the total area minus the area of daylight zones adjacent to vertical fenestration is less than 2,500 square feet (232 m2), and
where the lighting is controlled according to Section C405.2.3.

C402.4.2.1 Lighting controls in daylight zones under skylights

Daylight responsive controls complying with Section C405.2.3.1 shall be provided to control all electric lights within daylight zones under skylights.

C402.4.2.2 Haze factor

Skylights in office, storage, automotive service, manufacturing, nonrefrigerated warehouse, retail store and distribution/sorting area spaces shall have
a glazing material or diffuser with a haze factor greater than 90 percent when tested in accordance with ASTM D 1003.

Exception: Skylights designed and installed to exclude direct sunlight entering the occupied space by the use of fixed or automated baffles or the
geometry of skylight and light well.
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